



Lionel Malka

Designing spaces for change.

Madrid, Spain

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English

French

Spanish

About

I am an experienced architect/designer, passionate about trying to make the world a better place throughout design.

Over the past 25 years, I have worked mainly in retail related projects, although my expertise ranges from commercial, all the way to office environments.

The past 11 years I have spent building my own practice, together with my partner Juan Portus, as well as creating a retail consultancy named METICA retail thinking, in the pursuit of doing better projects for my clients, based in a profound understanding of their businesses and needs.

My vocation is to help clients through design.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

L35 arquitectos

Malka+Portús Arquitectos

METICA Retail Thinking

RTKL

Experience

Architect-partner

| Sep 2021 -

Retail thinker

METICA Retail Thinking | Feb 2017 -

Architect & Partner

Malka+Portús Arquitectos | Sep 2010 -

Junior partner

L35 arquitectos | Feb 2003 - Jul 2010

Work on the development of retail projects all over Spain & Europe

Architect

RTKL | Jan 2000 - Jan 2003

Design retail projects in Spain

Education & Training

1989 - 1996

The architectural association

RIBA part 2,

1974 - 1989

Lycee français de Madrid

Baccalaurét B,